

# ZOEY EDWARDS

• Hair & Makeup Artist •

+44 7585 706667 • zoeyedwardsmua@gmail.com • www.allthingscompany.com

## ABOUT ME

I am a professional Hair and Makeup Artist who has gained knowledge and skill since training as a beauty therapist in 2012. From a young age hair and makeup has been my passion. I worked for a film production company in 2014 which allowed me to understand the film and TV world. This is where I decided to take a leap with my makeup in the tv & film sector more seriously. I Have been lucky enough to work on various film and TV sets and would love to start on larger productions now I have more confidence.

## EDUCATION

2012 - 2013 • Andover College  
Beauty NVQ L2

2013 - 2014 • City & Islington College  
Beauty NVQ L3

2016 • DFMA  
Film, TV and Fashion Hair & Makeup  
graduate

## EXPERIENCE

**2016- present** **Freelance Hair & Makeup Artist**

Film & TV, Photoshoots, Bridals

- providing makeup services for clients, TV and Film, Photoshoots and private clients
- Creating my own leads and generating business
- Building on my brand, skills and services available.

**2019- 2020** **Multi Spa Manager**

The Spa at Bushey Grove

- setting up the 2 spa's from pen to paper to daily treatments once open
- training & employing new staff
- Daily Spa management
- Admin including rotas, scheduling, one to ones and more.

**2017- 2019** **Flagship Salon Manager**

Sorbet Salons uk

- Training and employing new staff
- Daily Salon management
- Admin including rotas, scheduling, one to ones and more.

**2014- 2017** **Production manager**

Uzong Films

- Supporting the producers organise and plan shoots for films, commercials, TV
- Supporting the producers and looking after cast and crew while on set
- Derigs for shoots and in office for admin reconciliation

# ZOEY EDWARDS

• Hair & Makeup Artist •

+44 7585 706667 • zoeyedwardsmua@gmail.com • www.allthingscompany.com

## SKILLS

### SFX Makeup

-cuts, bruises, scars wounds & injury / disease  
makeup

-Creative design

-Aging makeup

-Prosthetic application & Basic prosthetic  
making

-Bald cap creating & application

-Wig application & Knotting

### Period Hair & Makeup

Continuity work

Confident in hair styling men & women

### Basic Hair Cutting Women

Basic barbering

Comfortable working with Afro Hair

Bridal & occasional Hair & Makeup

Beauty Treatments relevant

-Tinting

-Lash lifts & Laminate brows

-Lash extensions

-Manicure, Pedicure & gels

-Hard Gel extensions

-Threading, waxing

- Facials / skincare

## CREDITS

MAKEUP CROWD SUPERVISOR & MAKEUP ARTIST - 97 MINUTES, FEATURE FILM, - LEA JAMES  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - THE PLUNGE - SHORT FILM, ADAM NELKI  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - PENNYWORTH S3, TV SERIES, - DAISY ALMOND  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - PROTEST, SHORT FILM DIRECTOR - JEMIMA JAMES  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - FIRST DANCE, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - NAOMI WARRING  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - ALL OF OUR WEAPONS, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - NAOMI WARRING  
2021

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST - LOST CAUSE, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - ALISSA TRITENKO  
2021

MAKEUP ARTIST INC SFX - ETHEREAL LIVING, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - STELIOS DANIEL ANTONIOU  
2020

MAKEUP ARTIST - SPACE GIRLS, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - CARYS WATFORD  
2018

MAKEUP ARTIST - GIRL ON A ROCKING HORSE, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - PETRA BRYANT  
2018

LEAD MAKEUP ARTIST - MY HERRITAGE DNA, ONLINE AD - PRODUCER KAMAL PATEL  
2018

MAKEUP ARTIST INC SFX - THE GENERATOR, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - RUDY CAPRIO  
2017

MAKEUP ARTIST - WORLD VALUES DAY, SHORT FILM - DIRECTOR - CARYS WATFORD  
2016

MORE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST